
icon icon RELATED: Dictionary 
Thesaurus

In-Box

From romine-l-request@rootsweb.com Mon Dec 29 21:01:07 1997
Received: (from slist@localhost)
    by fp-1.rootsweb.com (8.8.5/8.8.5) id UAA01038;
    Mon, 29 Dec 1997 20:48:56 -0800 (PST)
Resent-Date: Mon, 29 Dec 1997 20:48:56 -0800 (PST)
Message-Id: <199712300455.XAA17290@mime4.prodigy.com>
X-Mailer: Prodigy Internet GW(v0.9beta) - ae01dm04sc03
From: XDGA84A@prodigy.com (MR LEWIS   HOWELL)    
Date: Mon, 29 Dec 1997 23:55:06, -0500
To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
Subject: Alfred J. Romine
Resent-Message-ID: <"NsYRqB.A.9P.30Hq0"@fp-1.rootsweb.com>
Resent-From: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
X-Mailing-List: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com> archive/latest/435
X-Loop: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
Precedence: list
Resent-Sender: ROMINE-L-request@rootsweb.com

Reply/ReplyAll/Forward  Delete   Close

This is for Lisa Leatherman in particular--on Nov 24 she
wanted information on Ray Romine, brother of Melvin C.
Romine.  Ray and Melvin were sons of Alfred Anthony Romine
born born in Allen County KS Jan 31 1873 according to his
obituary following his death Sept 24, 1928.  He was called
"Tone" by his relatives, and it is he whose name is listed
on the Earlton cemetary list cited in Lisa's message.
Alfred Anthony (Tone) Romine himself is the son of Alfred J. 
Romine born in Fayette County, Ohio April12, 1835 and died
at Walnut, Crawford County, KS Jan 20, 1907 and is buried at 
Shaw in Neosho, County, KS.  Lew Howell 
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http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG883458078.0&start=184803&len=1367&mproduct=Dictionary&from=ReadMail
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG883458078.0&start=184803&len=1367&mproduct=Thesaurus&from=ReadMail
file:///cgi-bin/doaddresses?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&action=Create&alias=MR%252dLEWIS%252dHOWELL&addrlist=XDGA84A%2540prodigy%252ecom&lname=&fname=
file:///cgi-bin/kill?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG883458078.0&start=184803&len=1367&src=&addr=XDGA84A%2540prodigy%252ecom
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG883458078.0&start=184803&len=1367&src=&map=x
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG883458078.0&action=move&tobox=trAsH&direction=next
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG883458078.0&map=x
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/HoTMaiL?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE
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

